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Route de Vinon-sur-Verdon - C5 90 046 - 12067 5t Paul Lez Durance Cedex- France

To: Potential bidders

Date: 07" May 2025
Reference: 10/MS/25/EBT
Subject: letter of invitation to participate to the market survey for removal services

Dear Madam/Sir,

The ITER Organization (I0) has launched a Market Survey/Request for Information (RFI) and
requests information from companies having the interest, knowledge and capacity related to removal
services.

The main purpose of this RFI is to evaluate the market situation and to identify candidate suppliers
having the potential capabilities to respond to the 10 solicitation process that may follow.

Please note that this is not a Call for Nomination.
You will find enclosed the Technical Description related to this Market Survey/RFI (Annex I).

With this letter, we invite all potential companies, institutions or entities from ITER Member States
to participate to this Market Survey/RFI through the questionnaire (Annex I1).

We kindly invite the Domestic Agencies to publish this Market Survey/RFI on their websites or
through other advertising methods, which will help to retrieve the requested information from a
maximum of potential candidates.

Please return a completed questionnaire, no later than 28" May 2025, to the following email address
emilie.blanchet@iter.org.

Thanks in advance for your co-operation.

Yours faithfully,

Takakazu Kimura
Procurement Project Support

Your Contact: Emilie Blanchet - Procurement Division. E-mail: emilie.blanchet@iter.org - Tel: +33 4 42 17 61 42
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ANNEX I - MARKET SURVEY REMOVAL SERVICES
SUMMARY OF SCOPE AND REQUIREMENTS

. Purpose of Market Survey

The purpose of this Market Survey is to evaluate the market situation for global
relocation (door-to-door) services and to identify candidate removal companies
having interest and potential capacity to respond to IO’s solicitation.

. Summary of scope:

The ITER Organization (“the 10”) recruits personnel with the best talents and
experience to pursue our way to new energy together. The 10 supports relocation
from/to all over the world. Locations are detailed in part 4 below.

Itisimportant to provide efficient support for staff members to facilitate transition
from a location where they are recruited or to the next destination after the
employment. By selecting a single removal company, the IO can reduce
administrative time and procedures and ensure high quality, consistent, cost
effective, and timely removal service from the selected removal company. This
will enhance staff members’ employee experience with the IO from onboarding
though departure.

. Expected requirements:

(1) General

- Global/international network or partner network in countries where removal
service is expected

- Capability to communicate with staff members in English (main contact
person and local office or delivery service at the point of arrival).

- Removal company must bear any additional costs incurred after issuance of
the quotation.

- Responsibilityto manage domestic and internationalremoval, liaising with the
appropriate team from the 10 for household import exemptions.

- Liability in case of negligence and misconduct of employees or sub-
contractors resulting in the loss or damage of an object.

- Accountability for any delay or failure to deliver and for the damage caused to
the common areas of the buildings during the move.

- Responsibility to secure adequate professional indemnity insurance to cover
expenses arising from damage caused by the removal company.

- Claim damages to the removal insurance company.



- Payment from the 10 will be after completion of delivery/unloading service at
the point of arrival and upon confirmation from the staff member.

(2) At point of departure

- Conduct a house visit at staff member’s residence in countries described in 4
(below) to provide estimates.

- Provide a detailed quotation that includes any foreseen storage fee, port
storage, and other removal-related costs as part of your services. Specify who
will be responsible for additional expenses, including port handling or
associated charges, in the event of unforeseen circumstances such as delays.

- Provide packing materials.

- Packing service and dismantling furniture.

- Theloading of household effects at a designated point of departure of removal.

- Thetransport of household effects by appropriate means of transport.

(3) At point of arrival

- Process customs clearance and customs fees exemptions in accordance with
the ITER privileges and immunities at the port of arrival and departure.

- Delivery and unloading of household effects at a designated point of arrival.

- Unpacking and assembling furniture.

(4) After Service

- Issue an invoice in accordance with the ITER Organization status, normally
exempt from VAT.

- Invoice conditions to be added after the meeting with Finance.

Location of service required:

(1) Mainly between our duty station, regions near Saint Paul les Durance, France
and member countries: EU, China, India, Russia, South Korea, the USA, Japan.

(2) Other countries depending on where newly recruited and departing staff
members relocate from/to.

Number of removals per year:

Year | 020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024
From/To

China 6 7 4 7 6

EU 27 36 41 23 9

India 4 7 9 3 1
Japan 3 4 5 6

S. Korea 8 7 10 1 5
Russia 3 5 4 3
USA 5 7 2 6 3




Other*

2

4

2

1

TOTAL

58

77

75 65

34

*QOther: Jordan, Malaysia, Mexico, Singapore, Turkey, UAE, Uruguay

6. Average volume of removal (without dependent child):

o /TIear 2020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024
China 28 15 17 21 25
EU 17 20 21 22 2
India 31 15 16
Japan 11 6 6 8 20
S. Korea 38 10 33 32 1
Russia 2 2 0.05 4
USA 28 28 30 26
Other* 16 24 6
*Qther: Jordan, Mexico, Turkey, Uruguay (Unit: m®)

6.1 Average volume of removal (with dependent children - family of 3-7):

o /T:ear 2020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024
China 47 34 30 33 53
EU 50 45 29 42 42
India 8 9 13 5 45
Japan 19 24 11 14
S. Korea 50 52 37 51 50
Russia 11 10 7 6 20
USA 38 30 40 36
Other 45 19
*Qther: Malaysia, Singapore, UAE (Unit: m®)




Route de Vinon-sur-Verdon - CS 90 046 - 13067 St Paul Lez Durance Cedex - France

ANNEX II - MARKET SURVEY REMOVAL SERVICES
TECHNICAL QUESTIONNAIRE

Companies and/or entities interested in participating to this market survey shall return a
completed questionnaire to the following email address emilie.blanchet@iter.org , no later than
28" May 2025.

Please note that this is not a Call for Nomination request. At this moment, the ITER
Organization (10) is preparing a procurement strategy for this project.

1. General information about the Company / Institute compiling the questionnaire

Company Name: .........................
Adress: ...l

Persons to be contacted:

Contact person Name + Title Email address Telephone
Commercial: +
Technical : +

Main activities

Main activities Description
Lo
20 e
3 e
Turnover
Contact person Turnover | Turnover | Turnover | Number of
2022 2023 2024 employees

All activities

2. Questionnaire

2.1 Core competence and interest

Contact:  Emilie Blanchet — Procurement and Contracts Division - Tel. +33 (0)4 42 17 61 42 — E-mail: emilie.blanchet@iter.org
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mailto:emilie.blanchet@iter.org

Would you be interested in tendering for the described global removal services for the
ITER staff members? Do you have experiences and capabilities for such scope?

YES [] NO []

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

Do you have capacity to accommodate approximately 60-70 removal requests per year
(may vary depending on the number of recruitment and departure)?

YES [] NO []

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

2.2 Participation and sub-contracting

Would you tender as a company or as a consortium? Would you use sub-contractors?
YES [] NO []

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

2.3 Global Service network

Do you have a global removal service network to cover ITER Project member countries
(China, EU countries, Japan, Korea, India, Russia and USA)?

YES [] NO []

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

Do you have a global removal service network to cover other countries than ITER Project
member countries (China, EU countries, Japan, Korea, India, Russia and USA)?
YES [] NO []

ITER RESTRICTED



Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

2.4 Local presence in Provence-Alpes-Cote d'Azur (PACA) area

Do you have a local presence in PACA area of France to manage the removal operations

at the port of arrival/departure and the relevant traffic regulators?
YES [ NO [

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

If your answer is “NO”, how do you ensure quality services such as loading, delivery,
customs clearance at the port of arrival etc?

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

2.5 Quotation and Pricing

Could you explain how you would base the pricing of your service with some examples,

e.g. by container or cubic meter? Also, could you list any additional costs that could be
foreseen?

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

2.6 Language

Are you capable to reply to a tender in English?
YES [ NO [

ITER RESTRICTED



Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

Are you capable to provide services (communication with staff, delivery etc) in English

during the removal process?
YES [ NO [

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

2.7 Customs Procedures
Are you familiar with processing of customs clearance and VAT exemption for

international organizations?
YES [] NO []

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

2.8 Terms on payment

Would you accept our payment condition which is normally 30 days upon receipt of invoice
and delivery of contractual services, whichever is later?
YES [] NO []

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

What would be your preferred mechanism for estimates and invoicing?

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

ITER RESTRICTED



What are your mechanism for damage claims and dispute resolution? Is this handled by
your insurance provider, and what kind of services do you have to make this process easy
for our employees?

Please provide overview and/or any complementary information:

fekk

ITER RESTRICTED
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